

## Sai Jiang, E.I.T. Assistant Project Manager



### ENGINEER IN TRAINING

State of Georgia | No. EIT025347

Sai has 4 years of structural engineering experience in building structural design and prestressed precast industry. As a structural engineer and assistant project manager, he is responsible for designing, planning and overseeing the construction of new structures and/or alterations and extensions to existing properties or other structures: Performing quality assurance construction observations, condition surveys, field inspections and daily field reports. He earned a Bachelor in Civil Engineering and a Master of Science in Structural Engineering from University of Florida and is also a registered EIT in pursuit of his professional engineering license.

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Science Degree**  
Southern Polytechnic State University  
Civil Engineering, Structural Discipline

**Masters of Science Degree**  
University of Florida  
Structural Engineering

### EXPERIENCE

**Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC**  
Assistant Project Manager, Structural Engineer | 2017 to present

**KCE Structural Engineers P.C.**  
Structural Engineer | 2015 - 2017


**Dura-Stress Inc.**  
Structural Engineer | 2014 - 2015

**Award Engineering**  
Structural Engineer | 2013 - 2014

### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Civil Engineering (ASCE)  
American Concrete Institute (ACI)

 sai.jiang@becsmd.com

 410.531.3200

 www.becsmd.com

 DC - Headquarters